DOCUMENT 11



From Sen. Mark Christensen's office / Invitation: Water Meeting Page 1 of 2

Bleed, Ann

From: Wiles, Dan [dwiles@leg.ne.gov]

Sent:  Monday, February 25,2008 4:40 PM

To: Edgerton, Brad

Cc: Bleed, Ann

Subject: From Sen. Mark Christensen’s office / Invitation: Water Meeting

Dear Brad:

| was asked by Sen. Christensen to send you an invitation to the water meeting he has put together for February 29, at 10:00
am, in Rm 1126 in the State Capitol. Below is the purpose and agenda of the meeting. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions you may have.

Thanks.

Sen. Christensen realized that the agenda of the meeting may need to be more clearly articulated for a more productive
meeting, so he has put together this agenda for your convenience.

Intent:

The intent of the meeting is to discuss LB 1041 in the context of the Republican River Basin. Yet, the broader context
behind LB 1041 is to help Nebraska be in compliance with the compact, which is what we all want and need to work together to
accomplish. LB 1041 is just one issue or piece of the puzzle. How can you all help Nebraska reach this goal? Can we identify
some common ground and move forward?

Agenda:

Administrative Questions For Dir. Ann Bleed.

e What is the percentage of credit received for each irrigation district for last years water purchases, and how was it applied
for compliance? '

o Where does Colorado get credit for compliance at the Colorado/Nebraska border, or another stream gage? Do they get
100% credit, or 11% credit? _

e When Colorado starts pumping water near the border and dumps it into the stream and it enters Nebraska is it protected
first in time first in right for surface users, or does it belong to Kansas, or does it belong to Nebraska, or does it belong to

the Bureau of Reclamation?
e On a water short year, where is our credit measured, Guide Rock or Hardy?
e If we purchase water from irrigation districts again what percentage credit will we get, and where is the credit measured?
e Benefits of a non water-sﬁort year? Protection to Kansas? Protection to Harlan County Lake? No protection?

|

Questions for the Bureau of Reclamation.
e How can the Bureau help us in water short years?
e How are allocations set at the Bureau?

e How much are your allocations?

Other questions and issues.
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e What does state and federal law say about protecting water for compliance? (i.e. 1938 Hinderlider case, transfers)
e Open floor for other questions.

Moving forward.

o Can we identify any common ground?
e What do we need to work on in the near future?
¢ Do we want to meet again before the end of session?

Thanks for your time and effort for this meeting. See you on Friday at 10:00 am.

Dan Wiles

Legislative Aide

Sen. Mark Christensen
District 44

State Capitol

P.O. Box 94604

Lincoln, NE 68509-4604
Ph: (402) 471-2805
Fax: (402) 479-0944
dwiles@leg.ne.gov
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$126,000
$640,000

$7,785,000

$8,551,000

$5,583,413

Am't at

Headgate
Riverside 2,000
Frenchman Valley 12,573
Total : 14,573
Frencman Cambridge 26,157
Total 40,730

Kansas Bostwick Release
Release for downstream

% CBCU CBCU

60%

50%

57%

Total Benefit
25,120
$/af
$ 340.41

1,200
6,287
7,487

14,909

Amount to Harlan

3,703
13,930
17,633
18,166

3,703
21,869

979
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